GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA020221-5187

T March 2021

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 1 February 2021. Your request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

You requested:

e The name of any statue, monument or public effigy that the council has removed from
public show, or is considering removing from public show.
e Any cost associated with this.

Our response to your request is below:
The GLA has not removed any public statues or monuments from public locations.

Within Trafalgar Square and Parliament Square, which are areas over which the GLA has
management responsibility, the GLA did hoard a few statues on Parliament Square in 2020 to
protect them from damage, removing them from public show for a few days only. The
associated costs can be found at https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/mgla120620-
4758_-_foi_response_redacted.pdf

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLAO020221-5187.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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